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From: NMWAI 11 7011 Y010 PO - V3 70 <paaman@raail tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 1:02 PM

To: NI WRT TN - 'NNAW N0 1 <shabaty _cohen s@mall tel-aviv.gov.it>; NN DDVT AR Y0 - PO 'W0IN
<poldstein m@maik.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DMani YANN NN 700 - AR URY <lior a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il> '

Cc: MNOA DINN 2020 N0 WAYE7.0 - IV YNme 01 <maudi n@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DINN ‘70 - INA 1Y
o'man <gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 71#2703' DNDD'O DI ARANT ONT AN DY 1T INWTINN

e 0l
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Erom: WIUI'y WINT MY - RNk |00 117 <shabaty_cohen r@mail tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 11:41 AM

To: NI DT AR 7010 - PORTIR 10N <goldstein m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DTN VRN NN 2020 - DN IR
<lior a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Cc: FINDA DIRN 7730 N30 RNUkL.0 - Tiun R v <maudi n@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DINN 7010 - 7R ™M
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pTan <gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; NMWNL 12 9021 7000 20 - DY) YN <paaman@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
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From: 1IN0l Q17T TaN Y00 - POWT7ia 'Din <goldstein_m@mail.tel-aviv. ov.il>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 5:32 PM

To: DTN NN NI YPIN - D1AR NG <lor_a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Cc WYY R Y - NN N3 0 <ghabaty_cohen r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 700 1130 wNuIY.D - TIVD RN 0]
nnon oiNn <maudi_n@mail.tel-aviv.goy.il>; DI DINN Ynan - NN T <gavrigly r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 00
NI 01T AN Y70 - powTIn <goldstein m@mail tel-aviv. ov,il>; TR 111 70211 N30 A0 - V1 2NN
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AMY DYAD 70019 NV DIXY AFRINGL NED07 NN

PN AN 2 NI DWIAD NNWDR ITRY X

YN 3NN 03D RPITANTHRD N'AYA NIy .2

YR N2 AN MNP DY AR RNAR , 0NYA DETRIE NN 1Ty .A

D'ENON O3 AW DN 093 M2 770 0N T AMYINN D INA DTN MNYA T LT

MAY Y¥AY DIAYYIY 0927 IR QAR CTUY NN QUIN 12T D727 NIYEAND IX NXVD RITRYA IR YXan AR
MIAYA ANTHA ATIAY |22 DT NIYRNY

QARG TUTIRY NNA0NI NUWA YX¥IY7 DIWYTI NG AR p'7nIn %9 TR G7NY DA IR AR 710M NFNIn e Y
MR 2NN

Qa7 AN NN D10 79N AR T DV NNUEDRaN {271

0N TYY7 QAT IR BINNE RRENN 770 KA DTN DNIMGn DR Y¥AY VTN DINTID NRAE BN Drvwn [nn
AYTTIN DTV NN

QARN NEFYNA YW DUEn Do 1 W qpm L

DMHTA DONONA NNIN XY D'90I1 D0 NN T 2

NNEAN DT NIYIN T npma D5 i nngan Y qipT nprTa .3
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From: DTI3721 1HNNF NN 7037 - DR iR’ <lior a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 1:58 PM '

To: UNNE 0T PR 770 ~ 'O 10 <goldstein_m mail.tel-gviv.gov.il>

Co: WYY Wi Y - NN [0 N <shabaty cohen r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.ll>; 7011 N0 w170 - 'TIWR NI 7]
mnon DINN <maudl_n@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DTN DINK 7011 - HRA 1N <gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Subject: FW: %21WIDIIN DRLDID DT7IN ANONT ONT 10 oM T NRYEINn

S0Im
JRNAY D T 7Y INEAT fon IAUN>NY Jwnaa
NIVWN PN Y 1DWIH0 VI 771 TNIONMNN MIYR KIN
972 NN DINIDY WRTIN

gt

- elr DX R
E’J TEL p¥¥a z- oriomt wnnn nn ‘e
m{;ﬁ%&giﬁwvﬁw T'NWNI 0 7
S0 Y'Na YNt NN 20 9N
03-7247602

From: Wnuiy "W MY - INNAW N2 11 <shabaty cohen r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 11:29 AM

“To: OO 1NN NA YN - Dax une <lior_a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: FW: 731'¢1101'R DNLD'O DTN ANDNT OXT 1IN OV W NINYEMN

CTIND DI DI IR

MDA AR MY NOWWRINNY NNYR NN TUANONNYT Jeman
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From: MNon DINN 7730 T30 wAvIH.0 - D Nny Ko <maudi n mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2025 2:29 PM

To: wnuilz N TRV - NN | 1 <shabaty cohen r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Ce: QTN QIR N30 - 7000 1 <gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 21wan TN AN 770 A0 - 1Y R
<Schreier v@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 071M1 VNHDN NN YN - 01N NG <lior_a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 090 R
wNYIm NNY NOTIY - 78w <hefter _israel y@mailtel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: FW: 712101 DNV OTHIN ANINT ONT AN DY MY NNYPNN
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,N27A0
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From: Q111 AN NN I - 01AR NG <fior a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 5:35 PM

To: FINDN DINM 770 IR0 WRUIG,D - fTIun 7Nine 711 <maudi_h@mail.tel-aviv.g ov.il>

Ce: NAL DT AN 7030 - POWT 0m <goldstein m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; BTI3R DINN 7010 - YNNI M

<gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; BN NN N “1111 NAXD - 1Y I <Schreier v@mail tel-aviv.gow.ii>; nrum
Wnulz NwN DT - 980w wan <hefter israel y@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il> *

Subject: RE: 220w 1D1N DNVDID OHIN "ARDNT DNT a0 O RN NNWRND

7702 22X
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AILIUIADIED NN TUD NP NGE DT GAN 1Y Uyt Mapna [hn nnn
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w'na 7mm nhnan 20 9aN
03-7247602-

From: DiT101 TNAN 173 702109 - 0N IRY

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 4:27 PM

To: MNOI DINN YN0 TA0 LAVIY.0 - TIUN IRm 01 <maudi n@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Cc: INDI DT AR 7030 - FOYTHA 'DID <goldstein m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DT DINT 7033 - N M

<gayriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 2wan TINWY7 9aN 770 o - e <Schreier v mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; nmn
wAVEY NN TNV - 780w wan <hefter israel v@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 731U 101N DNDDD DTPIN ANINT ONT 'an DU N NNWPn°n

L9701 ¥
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SRR MY T 190
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OITWR NN PYNE T NRAEDTDAT AR NIPYO TN N3
DAY NI 200 DNITITIA YD , AT TR 79713 AN N Yianna

AINAI D9AT (AN nivyo' TAYLOR MADE nnxninl

~IAND NYN ,INXY PR 10N NYAI DN ,DNTR V20N [T dgayni Rt
{710,198 NID'012 MIWORN BN NAWN ,0'TT . NIZ'YH7 N'ONDO NINNNIN
.N0N NNV YR RN TN

0N AN

QTN VRRN NN 7NN
N'MYRI N NI

"N N1 NN 20 QAN
03-7247602

From: "INTH DINN 7010 70 WAEY.0 - TTIVN 7NNy 701 <maudi_n@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:22 PM

To: DA TNAN NA 7NN - DVAN IRG <lior a@mail.tel-aviv, ov.il

Cc: NI DT AN Y00 - POWTIR 0 <goldstein m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; BTN DINA 7N - 7R3 M

<gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 2WaN71 N7 QaN LI THND - 1 pm <Schreler v@mall.tel-aviv.gov.il>; nrTint
WL TN T - 280 09N <hefter israel y@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Subject: RE: 31221011 DRDDIO DITIN ANINT ONT 1N oY TN RNYPRN
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AR NANNTN
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@& @ D i Thean EoIoa R 1T

From: 001 FANN NN YPIN - DR WKy <lior_a@mail.tel-aviv.gov.it>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 1:19 PM

To: MNDN BINN 7RI N0 WHUEY.0 - FIun 7aine 03 <maudi n mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Ce: TINDY QT BN Y10 - PORTA 10ID <goldstein m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; DTN DN 7010 - PR M
<gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 2Wan NAWY AR Y30 N0 - 1 o <Schreler v@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 2213102 DRVOID D21 ANDNT DNT N DY Rt INWPNn

702 "R

ROl NAY pann [Ty

,‘\;‘r;\? Py “hj' OY'AX 11““’
¢ TEL'II "@%‘3%;45’; 0'7YIM OND NN Y

ﬁ@g&;%g:é« T RNWAL 119 70N
“lEe’ST g'ma nam NN JA0 AR
03-7247602

Erom: DTN 1NATN DD Y010 - OVIR UG

Sent: Sunday, April 6, 2025 10:31 AM

To: VDN RINN 7N NAND WATIY.G - Hun- 7Ry i <maudi n mail tel-aviv.govil>

Ce: TINAI DT AR 730 - ['oeT7n woin <goldstein m@mait.tel-aviv.gov.il>; 030 DINN 7030 - IR
<gavriely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; nvan?I NIMWY 9K 7730 TIAD - 1 i <Schreier v@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 721'w11D1'X DAVDID DTN ANIONT ONT 1N oY N RAYPAN

701 MR
ARIONTNNY RN Ty

yiIAL
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03-7247602

From: DIYIN1 “PRNN NN 711 - DN AR

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:52 PM

To: INOA BINN 71 N30 WNUIY.D - TN 7NN 701 <maudi_n@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>

Ce: INDE QDT AR YN0 - ['OWTII 0N <goldstein m@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; D30 DIND 7030 - 2R3 1M

<gavrlely r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Subject: 71'WIDIN DHVDIO D'7IN ANDNT ONT N oV T NRwHNn

, 702 "N
: 7Y LAISNDI {ITAW KW TR [N NTIN
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SN ANTNA D10 110N
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FYINFAN MAIMNDA WAL |DIRAN [ITIAY KWL 0V a1 YYD e Ty XYY
IMENNM QNN DRT 17130 fana yal 4"537 — 9™ AN N7 Y MNDN
wn'w 710 7T ) 07192 TR DITNINNAL [IMAY DInna VYR DIFONI
(A2 Yann R ATwR N YD nlEenno'm

R DY Y% 1 Yoa [HIXND MIFRN RNYRNRNN Ai'ni IR iy AN uxt 3
nAwENNY TUeRT AN (3) 3 Mn Maona NURY DN NRY Qan DIntopm
T Tuyw 350 7@ 9pna ,7MIn DINRAN 7 KNI DT GAK 1Y noon N
' n"yn + mw 78,400 — > U Y02
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DTN hRA DN
TURYNI 1R 770

w'na Y NN 10 Han
03-7247602
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